3

V.

For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.

Get Adobe Reader Now!



http://www.adobe.com/go/reader


From: Stephen Hartman

To: "Stephane Robert"; "licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org"

Cc: "dirlands@kivalliginuit.ca"; "Denis Vaillancourt"; "David Frenette"; "Jeff Tulugak"
Subject: RE: Licence 2BB-MEL0914 Monthly October

Date: Friday, November 16, 2012 1:29:09 PM

Hello Stephane and NWB,

Please be advised that in early October, KIA forwarded the monthly monitoring data for the Meliadine
site to an independent water quality expert for review. Please understand that our silence on the issue
of continued sewage discharge this season in excess of water license guidelines is by no means an
indication of approval on our part. KIA has expressed our concerns both verbally and via emails
numerous times over the years with little to no results.

Sincerely
Stephen

From: David Frenette [mailto:david.frenette@agnico-eagle.com]

Sent: November 16, 2012 1:58 PM

To: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org

Cc: SHartman@kivalliginuit.ca; dirlands@kivalliginuit.ca; Denis Vaillancourt; Stephane Robert
Subject: RE: Licence 2BB-MEL0914 Monthly October

Here is the monthly report related to the water licence 2BB-MEL0914.
Regards,
David Frenette

Environment and Health & Safety Coordinator
Coordonnateur Environnement et santé sécurité

Les Mines -EAGLE Ltée
Division Exploration Canada
C.P. 87

765, Chemin de la mine Goldex
Val-d'Or (Qc) Canada J9P 4N9

Tél. : 1 (819) 874-5980 (poste. 3622)
Cel : 1 (819) 355-9271
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